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From: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@jea.com>

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 5:03 PM

To: Bartley, La'Trece M. - Executive Assistant

Subject: FW: NDA

Melissa Charleroy

Executive Assistant to Aaron Zahn, Interim CEO/MD & JEA Board of Directors

Direct: (904) 665-7313

Mobile: (904) 616-4219

Fax: (904) 665-4238

From: Michael Munz <mmunz@daltonagency.com>
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 12:49 PM
To: Brooks, Jody L. - VP & Chief Legal Officer <broojl@jea.com>
Cc: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@jea.com>
Subject: Re: NDA

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

Signed and attached.

From: "Brooks, Jody L. - VP & Chief Legal Officer" <broojl@jea.com>
Date: Monday, August 20, 2018 at 9:09 AM
To: Michael Munz <mmunz@daltonagency.com>
Cc: "Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant" <charmm@jea.com>
Subject: RE: NDA

Michael:

Attached for your review and consideration is JEA’s standard NDA.

Thanks.

Jody

EXHIBIT 1
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Jody L. Brooks
Vice President & Chief Legal Officer

JEA
21 West Church Street (T-16)
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
904 665 6383
broojl@jea.com

From: Michael Munz <mmunz@daltonagency.com>
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Brooks, Jody L. - VP & Chief Legal Officer <broojl@jea.com>; J. Maines <Allen.Maines@hklaw.com>
Subject: Generic Contract

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

Jody - per our conversation - please see the attached. Feel free to edit as you see fit -
this is our standard generic contract we start with as we discussed.

MM

MICHAEL R. MUNZ :: President, PR/Social Comms Group: Shareholder
140 West Monroe :: Jacksonville, FL 32202 w 904.398.5222 x 2130 c 904.881.6105

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication may include confidential information and is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose, store or copy the e-mail or any related attachments.

-----------------------------------------------------------------
Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing.








